Dear Dr. David,

You own the copyright to the figures, so you may reuse them. We only ask that you credit the original manuscript
when you use them.

Thanks,

Andrew Ferrell

Journal Associate, Cell Reports

50 Hampshire St., 5th Floor

Cambridge, MA 02139

Phone: 617-386-2190 | Fax: 937-247-0808
aferrell@cell.com

From: David, Della /DZNE [mailto:Della.David@dzne.de]
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:24 AM

To: CELL PRESS Cell Reports

Subject: question about reusing material

Dear Cell Reports editor,

I would like to reuse some figures from a recent article that we published with you (http://www.cell.com/cell-
reports/fulltext/S2211-1247(16)31723-5).
We have submitted a manuscript to JoVE (https://www.jove.com/) and we plan to reuse Figure panels 1E and 5A

as well as Supplementary Figure panel 1C.
JoVE asks us to get your explicit permission to re-use the figures. Would it be possible to confirm in a reply email
that you give us this permission?

Thank you in advance for your help.

kind regards.
Della David

Dr. Della David

Group leader

Protein Aggregation and Aging

German Center for Neurodegenerative Diseases (DZNE) Otfried-Mdiller-Str. 23
D-72076 Tibingen

Germany

Tel.: 070719254150 (office)
070719254151 (lab)
http://www.dzne.de/en/sites/tuebingen/research-groups/david.html
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